

MINUTES OF A REGULAR RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING HELD AT THE PARKS AND RECREATION BUILDING ON WEDNESDAY, April 7, 2021

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:26 p.m. by L. Kargol. Commission members present were, M. Wiegand and, L. Kargol, B. Jared, and A. Orlando, K. Pietrzyk. Also, present: S. Massaria, Interim Recreation Director. Excused Absent: J. Reid, and B. Papuga.
2. MOTION by K. Pietrzyk supported by M. Wiegand to adopt the agenda as presented.
AYES:ALL MOTION CARRIED
3. The Commission received the minutes of the **March 3, 2021**, Recreation Commission meeting. The Chairperson asked if there were any additions or corrections to these minutes.
MOTION by A. Orlando supported by K. Pietrzyk to approve the **March 3, 2021** Recreation Commission minutes.
AYES:ALL MOTION CARRIED
4. City Manger's Comments: None
5. Interim Recreation Director's Comments:
 - a. The Easter Event was a huge success. The Parks & Rec Department received a phone call on Monday thanking them for having the event. The Parks & Rec Interim Director feels we need to have more eggs next year.
 - b. The back parking lot at the Recreation Department is getting replaced along with the gravel parking lot by baseball diamond number three starting on Monday, April 12, 2021.
 - c. May 1, 2021 is our first movie in the park. The movie we are showing is Croods: A New Age. May 15, 2021 we will be showing Scoob! His Epic Tail Begins. June 12, 2021 we will be showing Lion King 2019.
 - d. Summer Camps license was applied for, we should know if the application was approved in six to eight weeks.
6. Recreation Commission Comments:
 - a. M. Wiegand asked if we have any plans to build a dog park in the near future. The Parks & Recreation Director informed him that we are applying for a grant from the DNR and a dog park is going to be one of the suggestions she makes.
 - b. M. Wiegand stated that we need to have a City Council member attend our meetings and talk at the City Council meetings about things that are going on at the Parks & Rec Department.
 - c. M. Wiegand asked if we are having a sign put over 6-96 that says welcome to Center Line like other cities have.
 - d. L. Kargol asked if maybe Janice could come over to a Rec commission meeting and swear everyone in together.
 - e. B. Jared asked about the splash pad, if we may still be having one put in and if the quotes do not go lower will we lose the grant money.
 - f. K. Pietrzyk stated that we may need to remove some items from the list of things being placed on the splash pad so the cost will go down.
 - g. L. Kargol asked about how many guest we had at the Easter Event.

7. Citizen Communication: None

8. There being no further business to conduct, a motion to adjourn was in order.
MOTION by M. Wiegand, supported by A. Orlando to adjourn the meeting at 6:48 p.m.
AYES:ALL MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

S Massaria